UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

January 29, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: See Attached List

FROM: <7 Alfred E. Chaffee, Chief
Events Assessment and Generic

Communications Branch,
Division of Reactor Program Management, NRR

SUBJECT: NRR QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT ON GENERIC ACTIVITIES
(PUBLIC VERSION)

As part of NRR's continuing efforts to make information on its activities more
accessible to the public, we have prepared a status report on NRR generic
activities. A copy of this report, along with transmittal letter, is attached
for your information.

The attached status report is an abbreviated version of the January NRR
Director’s Monthly Status Report on NRR Generic Activities. The report
includes information on NRR action plans, with certain internal details
(resources, problems) deleted. Also included is information on generic
communication and compliance activities (GCCA). These issues include generic
communications under development relating to reactors, and other generic
issues under review that are of less significance/complexity than those
covered by an action plan, and where a generic communication is not presently
planned. To avoid confusion with the Regulatory Agenda, no status information
on NRR rulemaking activities is included in this report.

The list of generic communications noted above replaces the "list of generic
communications under development* previously distributed on a monthly basis
via a transmittal memo addressed to INPO.

We will plan to issue updates of this report quarterly. We are presently
working to make this siatus report electronically accessible through the
Internet. Please contact Stephen Koenick at (301) 415-2841 [SSK2] if you wish
to receive future copies of the public version of the status report.

Attachment: As stated
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